Federal Communications Commission
Washington, D.C. 20554
December 5, 2022

In Reply Refer To:
1800B3-[DS]

Mr. Craig Karmazin, President
Good Karma Broadcasting, L.L.C.
301 W. Wisconsin Ave, Suite 200
Milwaukee, WI 53203

Inre: KSPN(AM), Los Angeles, CA
Facility ID No. 33255
File No. BMML-20221012AAC

Program Test Authority

Dear Mr. Karmazin:
This is in reference to the above-captioned application and to program test authority.

Authority is granted KSPN(AM) to conduct program test, in accordance with Construction Permit BP-
20200914AAV, and Section 73.1620 of the Commission's rules, on 710 kHz with a daytime nominal
power of 34.0 kilowatts and a nighttime nominal power of 2.5 kilowatts. Program tests are authorized
with a daytime antenna input power of 35.8 kilowatts (antenna current 26.76 amperes) and a nighttime
antenna input power of 2.7 Kilowatts (antenna current 7.35 amperes) as shown on FCC form 302-AM.

This program test authority will expire on March 5, 2023.
Sincerely,

(for)

Son Nguyen

Supervising Engineer

Audio Division Media Bureau

CC: Mr. Carl T. Jones, Jr.



